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By Email
Mr. Keith Kincaid
USS. District Court Cleeks Office
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Wilmington, Delaware 19501

Re:Robert Hunter Biden
Dear Mr. Kincaid:

Enclosed, please find two Informations to be docked in criminal matters involving
the sbove-refernced defendant, The first. Infomation charges the defendant with tax
offenses—namely, two counts of willful flu to pay federal income twx, in violation of 26
U.S.C. § 7203. The defendant ha agreed to plead guilty to both counts ofthe ta Information
“The second Information charges the defendant with firearm offense—namely, one count of
possessionof a firearm by a person who is an unlawful userof or addicted 1 @ controlled
substance, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(e)(3) and 924(2)(2) (2018). The defendant has
agreed 0 enera retrial Diversion Agreementwith espeet (0 the firearm Information.

“The defendant is represented by ChristopherJ. Clark. The partes jointly request that
the Court scheduleaconsolidated Initial Appearance on the ficcarm Information anda Initial
Appestance and Changeof Plea Hering on the tax Information charges. Original, executed
copies of the MemorandumofPlea Agreement elated t the tax Information, and the Pretrial
Diversion Agreement related tothe firearmInformation, willbe submitted ato in advance of
the Hearing.

Respectfully submitted,
see DAVID C. WEISS

United States Atorney
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Teo. Wise
I Derek E. Hines

US DSTRCTO Special Assisant United Sates Attomeys
Benjamin L. Wallace
Assistant United States Atomey

Enclosures
CC: ChristopherJ. Clark


